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Andrea Alsip

From: Andrea Alsip Hm:aam@:mmﬁm%mam.ooé
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2008 6:22 PM

To: Angie Vici

Cc: mcarter@harris-sheaffer.com

Subject: Suite 3007 Tower One The Residences

Hi Angie,

| received a phone call from Rajesh, purchaser of Suite 3007 in Tower one: he indicated to me that his cheques
were deposited- (The money wasn't withdrawn from his account). He has submitted 3 more cheques to replace
the first 3 cheques. Rajesh wants to make sure that the cheques from CIBC aren’t used and that the Cheques
from HSBC are used as he has put a hold on the CIBC cheques. Can you look into this for me and let me know if
you have the CIBC cheques in your possession, just to ensure that they weren’t deposited. The cheque numbers
are 111/112/113 (Rajesh Venkataraman). -

Thanks,

Andrea R. Alsip
Site Administrator woo-uooeuie
Parkside Village, Mississa

arkside ge, Mississauga Q13 M A0

465 Burnhamthorpe Rd W.
Mississauga, ON L5B 0OE3 VY
Phone: (905) 273-9333 N O J v A
Fax: (905)273-7772

andrea@lifeatparkside.com
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